June 25, 2013

Mr. Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B
612 E. Lamar Blvd., Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011
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NRC License No. 25-29362-01

LS Jensen Construction & Ready Mix
Helena & Hamilton, Montana

Dear Mr. Torres:

LS Jensen Construction, Inc. (LSJ) is licensed to possess and use nuclear density gauges
at various locations during construction of projects in the western Montana area. Under
our license, LSJ possesses a C-200 Seaman Nuclear gauge, serial number L122 at the

Missoula, Montana location.

The purpose for this letter is to inform the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission that we
have recently contracted with Seaman Nuclear to dispose of this nuclear gauge.
Therefore, we will no longer have this gauge located at our Missoula location.

If you have any questions concerning this information, please contact me at your
convenience. | can be reached at (406) 459-3701 or (406) 441-9611.

Sincerely,

S - ¥ o
J¢remiah B. Bowser, P.E.
\adiation Safety Officer
Montana Companies

Helena Sand & Gravel, Inc..

* 2209 Airport Road. = P .0. Box 5960. « Helena, MT 59604. = (406) 442-1185



Hill, Carol

From: Hill, Carol

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 11:34 AM

To: 'JBOWSER@OLDCASTLEMATERIALS.COM'
Subject: Request for Additional Information Regarding

Amendment Request, Control 581239

License No.: 25-29362-01
Docket No.: 030-38139
Control No.: 581239

Dear Mr. Bowser:

Please confirm you wish to remove the Seaman C-200 from your license, and provide documentation showing the gauge is no
longer in your possession. You may respond in PDF format to this e-mail address and reference mail control number 581239.

Thanks,

Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D.
Health Physicist

Carol L. Hlﬂ; Licensing Assistant
Direct: 817-200-1140

Toll Free: 1-800-952-9677

Fax: 817-200-1083

E-mail: Carol. Hill{@nrc.gov

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 E. Lamar Bivd,
Arfington, TX 76011-4511



s T AN T A ST e

®

HELENA

SAND & GRAVEL
PO. BOX 5960 « HELENA, MT 59604

Address Service Requested

..._,_,.._....,...
.r‘- (T

» 1A
bl ._.—‘_

iy

(R
Wiy

Yy

krgi123¢

A\«\U\_\\m\?\ 0 MUCLEAC - JU ATER (.4 < Coes \a_\
ATTN | LoBeRrTe  7oRPes

WiZ £. (amae. BLUD, Surre Y00

AELNETON | X TWol|

Teliizdizs



NRC FORM 532 U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(1-2012)
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AND/OR LICENSEE LICENSE NUMBER

Montana Materials, Inc., dba L.S. Jensen Construction ~ |25-29362-01
& Ready Mix; dba Blahnik Construction AL CONTROL NUMBER
ATTN: Jeremiah B. Bowser, P.E., RSO

4685 Mullan Road L
P.O. Box 16296 LICENSING AND/OR TECHNICAL REVIEWER
Missoula, Montana 59808-6296 ch

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your:
LETTER and/for [ ] APPLICATION DATED:  06/25/2013
The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.

AMENDMENT | TERMINATION [ ] NEWLICENSE [ | RENEWAL

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

|:] This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until
final action has been taken by this office.

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.
Please fill out NRC Form 531, located at the following link:

http:/iwww.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531 . pdf
Send the completed NRC Form 531, by facsimile, to the following number: (301) 415-5387

A copy of your action has been emailed to our License Fee and Accounts Receivable Branch, in
our Headquarters office in Rockville, MD. You will be contacted separately if there is a fee issue
involved.

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When
calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. Your application has
been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review, which is
normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all other requests),
may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DNMS/NMSB - B

1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

NRC FORM 5§32

(1-2012) //{ /}



BETWEEN: [ FORARPB USE]
INFORMATION FROM WBL
Accounts Receivable/Payable
and . Program Code: 03121
Regional Licensing Branches | Status Code: Pending Amendment
Fee Category: 3P
Exp. Date: 12/31/2019
Fee Comments:
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal

A. REGION

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED

Applicant/Licensee: Montana Materials, Inc. dba L.S. Jensen Construction & Ready Mix dba Blahnik Construction
Received Date: 07/01/2013

Docket Number: 3038139

Mail Control Number: 581239

License Number: 25-29362-01

Action Type: Amendment

2. FEE ATTACHED

Amount:

Check No.:

Cﬂ, ) ol

Signed:

Date: 7/ / / b

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered / / )

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:






